

## Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

---

**From:** Tacoma Morrissey <tmorrissey@ltenv.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:13 AM  
**To:** Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD  
**Subject:** [EXT] FW:Urgent Extension Request - XTO - Remuda North 30 State 122H (2RP-5311,2RP-5312)

**Importance:** High

Good morning Robert,

My apologies, I forgot to include you on the original email.

Thank you,

Tacoma Morrissey  
Staff Geologist  
432.556.3617

---

**From:** Tacoma Morrissey  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 9, 2019 11:06 AM  
**To:** Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us  
**Cc:** Littrell, Kyle <Kyle\_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; 'Baker, Adrian' <Adrian\_Baker@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>  
**Subject:** Extension Request - XTO - Remuda North 30 State 122H (2RP-5311,2RP-5312)

All,

XTO is requesting an extension to the 90 day deadline of May 30, 2019 for submitting a closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the Remuda North 30 State 122H (RP#s 2RP-5311 and 2RP-5312). The releases were discovered March 1 and 2, 2019. XTO initiated site characterization and removal of impacted soil in March 2019. XTO has been unable to finalize excavation activities, due to flow back operations that will continue until the end of June 2019. XTO requests an extension of this deadline until August 30, 2019.

Thank you,



Tacoma Morrissey  
Staff Geologist  
432.556.3617 cell  
3300 North "A" St. Bldg 1 #103 Midland, TX 79705  
[www.ltenv.com](http://www.ltenv.com)



Think before you print. [Click for our email disclosure.](#)